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Nelsdn, Robert

From: Worzala, David

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 1999 9:19 AM
To: Nelson, Robert

Subject: DMA related actions before JFC
Hi Bob,

This email lays out the actions of the JFC from Tuesday that affect DMA and require budget drafts. In general the
executive session went pretty quickly with very little discussion. DMA got pretty much what they wanted with a few slight
changes. Anyways, below is what needs to be drafted and | will fax a copy of the motions or any supporting detail |
mention below.

Level A - paper 635 Alternative 2 was chosen. This would delete the last sentence in §166.215(5) relating to the
authorization for DMA to come in for more funding under 13.10. '

Level A - Motion 226 also passed requesting the Leg. Audit Committee direct LAB to do an audit of emergency response
appropriations (Level A, Level B, and emergency response supplemental).

Tuition Grant - Motion 219 passed requiring session law language to require DMA to submit a 13.10 request for additional
tuition grants if they estimate the funding provided is insufficient.

DEM_Reporting Requirements - Motion 311. Require DEM to adopt EPA revised reporting requirements for retail gasoline
facilities. This one popped up at the last minute and apparently DEM submitted an emergency rule to the Legislature
(clearinghouse 99-017) which this would alter. | will fax you the talking points put out by the Petroleum Marketers
Association that were promoting this change. The person who knows a fair amount about this in DEM is Chris Bacon 242-

3206.

If you have any questions, please let me know. | will fax the motions to you this morning. Thanks for your help. DW
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0252/1

V- Ao 7 i

LFB....... Worzala — Request the legislative audit committee to have the audit
bureau perform a financial and performance audit of the
programs funded from the emergency response appropriations in
military affairs

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

W’P%

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. [Page 1410, line 1‘2/: after that line insert;/

“(]@ AUDIT OF EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROGRAMS. The joint legisiative audit
committee is requested to direct the legislative audit bureau to perform a financial
and performance audit of the programs in the department of military affairs, division
of emergency management, funded under sectiong 20.465 (3) (d‘g), (é./h), (d\;), (d(;; and
(dt) of the statutes. 1f the committee directs the legislative audit bureau to perform
the requested audit, the bureau shall file its report as described under section 13.94
(1) (b) of the statutes by January 1, 2001. « -

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0252/1d
| FROM THE RPN..........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU cm %/

Please review the list of appropriations that I included in this draft to see if th
correct. I made up a date for the report. Do you prefer a different date?

are

il

Robert P. Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7511



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0252/1dn
FROM THE RPN:emhjjf
‘ LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

May 10, 1999

Please review the list of appropriations that I included in this draft to see if the
appropriations are correct. I made up a date for the report. Do you prefer a different
date?

Robert P. Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7511



PacGE 2

/- 1999 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0252/1
TR RPN:cmhyjf

programs funded from the emergency response appropriations in
mlhtary aft”alrs '; EERE I

Nd"r READY For INTRODUCTION

FOR 1999 01 BUDGET -
' | LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL_133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

Re o,

’T’ Meu
o> -RA- A,dlé C'W’u- W o edeo

, "(YQ:(O ‘:r.a.. M

T 31,00
wd ) He

T heenha

Aoo0

Y

1 At the loca(mns mdxcated amend the bﬂl as follows:
2 1. Page L410 hne I 2 after that lme msert
3 “(1g) Aumrr OR. EMERGENCY Resmmss FROGRAMS The joint legislative audit
4 committee is requested to durect the legxslatxve audit bureau to perform a financial
5 and performance audip of the programs in the department of mlhtary affairs, division
6 of emergency management, funded under st,ctmn 20.465 (3) (dd) (dh) (dp) (dr) m‘d’
7. dt‘)/of the statutes Ifthe commlttee direc,ts the legislative audit bureau to perform
8 the tequested a;uclir the burea.u shali ﬁle its report as described under section 13.94
9 (1) ) of the statutee by 3 w 3\ j.:, 2000 "

10 (F_ND)

4) MJ, G-)




1
2
3
4
5
(
@ (dt of the sPitutes. If the committee directs the legislative audit bureau to perform
8
o

Soon 6//2

State of Wisconsin z
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

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1410, line 12: after that line insert:

“(1g) AUDIT OF EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROGRAMS. The joint legislétive audit
committee is requested to direct the legislative audit bureau to perform a financial
and performance audit of the programs in the department of military affairs, division

unded under section 20.465 (3) (dd), (dh), (dp), (dr}aﬁz

of emergency managemen

J (’TZ‘) ﬁnéZ(,)

the requested audit, the bureau shall file its report as described under section 13.94
Ja hea vy 37
(1) (b) of the statutes by W@%zooo ”

(END)
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LFB.......Worzala — Request the legislative audit committee to have the audit
bureau perform a financial and performance audit of the
programs funded from the emergency response appropriations in
military affairs

FoRr 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1410, line 12: after that line insert:

“(1lg) AUDIT OF EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROGRAMS. The joint legislative audit
committee is requested to direct the legislative audit bureau to perform a financial
and performance audit of the programs in the department of military affairs, division
of emergency management, funded under section 20.465 (8) (dd), (dh), (dp), (dr), (dt),
(jt) and (t) of the statutes. If the committee directs the legislative audit bureau to
perform the requested audit, the bureau shall file its report as described under
section 13.94 (1) (b) of the statutes by January 31, 2000.”.

(END)



